UNIVERSITY OF IDAHO
DEPARTMENT OF ATHLETICS
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Date: March 7, 2023

To:  Mike Magpayo, Head Men'’s Basketball Coach, University of California, Riverside (UCR)
From: Tim Marrion, Assistant Men'’s Basketball Coach, University of Idaho (Ul)

Re: Contract Addendum

This addendum will update the initial agreement with a mutually agreed upon date for the scheduled
contest, Ul at UCR for November/December, 2023. The game will take place on Wednesday, December
20", 2023 (7 PM tip) at SRC Arena on the campus of UCR in Riverside, CA. The contest is game 2 of a 3-
game series agreed to between both universities, with one remaining game to be scheduled for
November/December, 2024, where UCR will play at Ul to complete the contracted series.

All other details of the existing contract will remain the same, as signed by:
- Ul

o Cody Williams (Buyer, Contracts and Purchasing Services, Ul) on June 21%, 2022
- UCR

o Wesley Mallette (Director of Intercollegiate Athletics, UCR) on June Sth, 2022
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